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Denise Domalewski

From: Nectarios Pittos

Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2010 4:14 PM
To: 'Paul Sieben'

Cc: Denise Domalewski

Subject: Sarku Japan Smart Energy Fund

Paul,

The Smart Energy Fund Agreement for Sarku Japan has been fully executed. The project can begin the installation of the
equipment as long as all building permits are in order.

Please remember to keep all invoices and payment stubs as well as the stickers/ appliance tags so that inspectors can verify the
infrastructure/ equipment installed is the same as the equipment referenced in the approvals and the agreement. Once the project
is complete, please schedule an inspection with the Building Division specifically for the Smart Energy Fund improvements. After
the inspection is satisfactory and all the paperwork for contractor's sworn statement of waiver of liens and invoices etc. have been
submitted, we will proceed with final payout.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at the below information. However, | will be gone for the next 2 weeks on vacation.
Thank you,

Nectarios Pittos aicp
PLANNER

village of orland park | planning division | 14700 s ravinia ave. il. 60462 | -p- 708.403.6121 | -f- 708.403.6124 | npittos@orland-park.il.us | www.smartlivingop.com
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK
SMART ENERGY FUND AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this 20  day of Auqusf , 200,

between the Village of Orland Park, Illinois (hereinafter referred”to as "Village") and the
following designated Owner/Lessee, to witness:

Owner's Name: Mrs. Kyung Lee, Franchisee
Lessee's Name: N/A
Name of Business: Sarku Japan
Tax ID#/Social Security #: ;7';22 84 58/326*05— 4/04
Address of Property to be Improved: 15110 S. La Grange Road
PIN Number: 27-16-206-007
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Village of Orland Park has established a Smart Energy Fund for application
within the Village of Orland Park (the “Village”) and funded it through the American Recovery
and Reinvestment Act of 2009 via the United States Department of Energy’s Energy Efficiency
and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG); and

WHEREAS, said Smart Energy Fund is administered by the Village for the purposes of helping
property owners and tenants of commercial structures within the Village to conserve resources
and install high performance, energy efficient and renewable energy systems; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Smart Energy Fund the Village, subject to its sole discretion, will
reimburse Owners/Lessees for the cost of eligible energy efficiency/ renewable energy
improvements to commercial structures within the Village up to a maximum of one-half (1/2) of
the approved contract cost of such improvements or $20,000.00, whichever is less; and

WHEREAS, the Owner/Lessee's property is located within the Village, and the Owner/Lessee
desires to participate in the Smart Energy Fund pursuant to the terms and provisions of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements obtained
herein, the Village and the Owner/Lessee do hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1
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With respect to energy efficiency/ renewable energy improvements, the Village shall reimburse
an Owner/Lessee for the cost of improvements to the Owner/Lessee's property at the rate of fifty
percent (50%) of such cost.

The actual total reimbursement amounts per this Agreement shall not exceed $13,238.00. The
improvement costs that are eligible for Village reimbursement include all labor, materials,
equipment, and other contract items necessary for the proper execution and completion of the
scope of work as shown on the plans, design drawings, specifications and estimates approved by
the Village. Such plans, design drawings, specifications, estimates and scope of work are
attached hereto as Exhibit A,

The energy efficiency/ renewable energy improvements to be performed pursuant to this
Agreement are:

True Refrigerator/ Freezer

- 54 inch (L) x 30 inch (D), two section, dual temperature; (Model # T-49DT-G);

- Cost: $5,431.00;

- 115/208-230V/ 60HZ/ 1Ph

- “Energy Efficient “Low E”, double pane thermal tempered glass doors in refrigerator”;
- “Energy Efficient, triple pan thermal insulated glass doors in freezer”;

- “Lower utility costs”;

True Solid Door Refrigerator
- 48 inch (L) x 30 inch (D) x 33 inch (H), two sections; (Model # TWT-48),

- Cost: $1,884.00
- 115V/60HZ/1Ph
- Energy Star qualified,

True Freezer

- 54 inch (L) x 29.5 inch (D), two sections; (Model # T-49F);
- Cost: $3,372.00;

- Energy Star Qualified;

shizaki I ine
- 30 inch (L) x 27 inch (W) x 22 inch (H); Air cooled, self contained; (Model # KML-250MAH)
- Cost: $1,702.00;
- California Energy Commission compliant;

Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning System
Sarku Japan proposes to install the following energy efficient and Energy Star qualified rooftop
HVAC unit:

Carrier WeatherMaker

- One 12.5 ton HVAC; cooling/gas heat RTU with Puron refrigerant; (Model # 48TCD14);
- Two cooling stage model;

- SEER upto 13.0; EER upto 11.1;
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- Cost: $10,000.00 ($800 per ton in a 12.5 ton unit);
- Energy Star qualified,

Lighting
Sarku Japan proposes to install the following energy efficient lighting:

Juno 4 Inch Low Voltage Recessed Downlight
- Maximum lamp rating: IC/TC44: 50W MR 16;

- Cost: $3,485.00 ($85.00 per fixture for 41 fixtures);

Lithonia Lighting GT8

- 48 inch (L) x 24 inch (W) x 3 inch (D); (Model #444B-WH)
- Cost: $602.00 ($43.00 per fixture for 14 fixtures);

- 3 lamp unit; 32W

SECTION 2

No improvement work shall be undertaken until its design has been submitted to and approved
by the Village. Following approval, the Owner/Lessee shall contract for the work and shall
commence and complete all such work within ninety (90) days from the date of such approval.

SECTION 3

The Development Services Director shall periodically review the progress of the contractor's
work on the energy efficiency/ renewable energy improvements pursuant to this Agreement.
Such inspections shall not replace any required permit inspections by the Building Inspectors.
All work which is not in conformance with the approved plans, design drawings and
specifications shall be immediately remedied by the Owner/Lessee and deficient or improper
work shall be replaced and made to comply with the approved plans, design drawings and
specifications and the terms of this Agreement.

SECTION 4

Upon completion of the improvements and upon their final inspection and approval by the
Development Services Director or his/her designee, the Owner/Lessee shall submit to the Village
a properly executed and notarized contractor sworn statement showing the full cost of the work,
as well as each separate component amount due to the contractor and each and every
subcontractor involved in furnishing labor, materials or equipment in the work. In addition, the
Owner/Lessee shall submit to the Village proof of payment of the contract cost pursuant to the
contractor's statement and final lien waivers from all contractors and subcontractors. The
Owner/Lessee shall also submit to the Village a copy of all of the invoices for professional
services fees for preparation of plans and specifications. The Village shall, within thirty (30)
days of receipt of the contractor's statement, proof of payment and lien waivers, and the
professional services statement, issue a check to the Owner/Lessee as reimbursement for one-
half (1/2) of the approved construction cost estimate or one-half (1/2) of the actual construction
cost, whichever is less, subject to the limitations set forth in Section 1 hereof.
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SECTION 5

If the Owner/Lessee or his contractor fails to complete the improvement work provided for
herein in conformity with the time limitation, approved plans, design drawings and specifications
and the terms of this Agreement, then upon written notice being given by the Development
Services Director to the Owner/Lessee, by certified mail to the address listed above, this
Agreement shall terminate and the financial obligation on the part of the Village shall cease and
become null and void.

SECTION 6

Upon completion of the improvement work pursuant to this Agreement, the Owner/Lessee shall
be responsible for properly maintaining such improvements in finished form and without change
or alteration thereto, as provided in this Agreement, unless changes are submitted for review and
are approved by the Village Board. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the
proposed changes do not substantially alter the original design concept of the improvements as
specified in the plans, design drawings and specifications approved pursuant to this Agreement.
In the event the approved energy efficiency/ renewable energy improvements are not properly
maintained or alterations are made to the improvements without prior consent from the Village,
the Village reserves the right to terminate this Agreement, hold the applicant liable for any
architectural design and consultant fees incurred by the Village, and require reimbursement in
full for all monies expended towards the project through this Smart Energy Fund.

SECTION 7

This Agreement shall be binding upon the Village and upon the Owner/Lessee and its
successors, to said property for a period of ten (10) years from and after the date of completion
and approval of the energy efficiency/ renewable energy improvements provided for herein. It
shall be the responsibility of the Owner/Lessee to inform subsequent Owner/Lessee(s) of the
provisions of this Agreement, and to be aware of the requirement for prior Village approval of
any alteration whatsoever to the building energy systems funded by the Smart Energy Fund.

SECTION 8

The Owner/Lessee releases the Village from, and covenants and agrees that the Village shall not
be liable for, and covenants and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Village and its
officials, officers, employees and agents from and against, any and all losses, claims, damages,
liabilities or expenses, of every conceivable kind, character and nature whatsoever arising out of,
resulting from or in any way connected directly or indirectly with the energy efficiency/
renewable energy improvement(s), including but not limited to actions arising from the
Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 30/0.01 et seq.) and the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141 et
seq.) The Owner/Lessee further covenants and agrees to pay for or reimburse the Village and its
officials, officers, employees and agents for any and all costs, reasonable attorneys' fees,
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liabilities or expenses incurred in connection with investigating, defending against or otherwise
in connection with any such losses, claims, damages, liabilities, or causes of action. The Village
shall have the right to select legal counsel and to approve any settlement in connection with such
losses, claims, damages, liabilities, or causes of action. The provisions of this Section 8, as
well as Sections 6 and 7, above, shall survive the completion of said facade improvement(s).

SECTION 9

Nothing herein is intended to limit, restrict or prohibit the Owner/Lessee from undertaking any
other work in or about the subject premises, which is unrelated to the energy efficiency/
renewable energy improvements provided for in this Agreement.

SECTION 10

This Agreement shall be enforceable by any action at law or in equity, including actions for
specific performance and injunctive relief. The laws of the State of Illinois shall control the
construction and enforcement of this Agreement. The parties agree that all actions instituted on
this Agreement shall be commenced and heard in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois, and
hereby waive venue in any other court of competent jurisdiction. Before any failure of any party
to perform any obligation arising from this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute a breach, the
party claiming the breach shall notify the defaulting party and demand performance. No breach
of this Agreement shall be found to have occurred if performance is commenced to the
satisfaction of the complaining party within thirty (30) days of the receipt of such notice.

IN WITNESS THEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first
appearing above.

OWNER VILLA

%ﬂ,{ﬁ‘/ By:

ORLAND PARK,

%ipality

Vidge Administrator

LESSEE (if applicable)

ATTEST: W / %Z, /a Q/,%_

Village Clerk
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